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Clarifications 1

Notice 113545 / 29.12.2010

Services of selection and contracting of experts for the 

Joint Technical Secretariat of the 

Black Sea Basin Joint Operational Programme 2007-2013 

Code CPV 71319000-7 Expertise services

	Question
	Reply

	1. Is this full time job and must be available in Romania as full time? Or can be managed Ankara basis too?
	It is full time job, based in Romania and cannot be realized from distance. 

	2. Will the letter of guarantee be taken from a bank and present with first proposal? 
	The payment prove of guarantee must be presented at the opening session (sent via post with all the documents, or presented in original by the applicant at the opening session). If the guarantee is not presented the respective offer will be rejected.

Letter of guarantee must be presented in original. In case of payment order a copy is accepted only if is endorsed by the bank and sign by the applicant according to the original.

Means of constituting according to the laws in force:

1. Letter of guarantee for participation, according to form F5 

In case it is not possible to constitute the guarantee in Lei, it should be constituted in EURO at the infoeuro exchange rate valid in the date when the guarantee is constituted.

2. Instrument of  guarantee issued according with the law by an ensurance company, in the amount and for the period forseen in the award documentation , presented in original

3. Payment order confirmed by the bank before the date of the opening session of the offers; bank statement of the tenderer, stamped by the bank. The Ministry of Regional Development and Tourism account is RO03 TREZ 7005 005X XX00 4475, opened at the Treasury of the Bucharest Municipality and the fiscal code is 26369185.
 

	3. Can we use EU template CV format like attached?
	The accepted CV format to be used is the European format that can be downloaded from:

http://europass.cedefop.europa.eu/europass/
home/hornav/Downloads/EuropassCV/CVTemplate.csp



	4. Will you pay flight tickets and accommodation and per-diems for missions?
	The travel expenses incurred during missions are subject of this contract, but will be covered by the Contracting Authority, separately.



	5. A real person act as an applicant or does the procedure envisage it to apply through a tenderer body? If so, how can I get in contact with the foreseen tenderers?

Will my application be appropriate if I follow the described procedure, meaning filling out the annexes and provide necessary certificates etc.?


	The tender procedure is open to physical persons, authorized physical persons and legal persons. Thus, you can apply as a physical person as long as you respect all the condition in the award documentation and submit all the documents requested. 



	6. Can you tell me weather Black Sea CBC National Info Points or Joint Monitoring Committee members are eligible to apply for JTS?

 


	To ensure the independence of the experts selected to work in the JTS, the experts will sign a declaration certifying that they are not in conflict of interest at the time of submitting the offer and they undertake to inform the Contracting Authority of any situation of conflict of interest, even potential, while carrying out their duties for which they have been contracted. 

In general, the quality of expert is incompatible with being:

· Consultant for the preparation of projects submitted in call for proposals.

· Employee/provider of services for an applicant/partner that submitted an application during the launched call for proposals.

Also, the role of expert is incompatible with a person that:

· was involved in writing a project proposal – or project/study related with the grant application form - which is going to be evaluated within the call for proposals for which it worked;

· is holding  shares of the consultancy company which wrote the proposal to be evaluated, or shares of the applicant and/or his partners;

· is member of the management board or steering committee of the consultancy company which wrote the proposal to be evaluated, or of the management board or steering committee of the applicant and/or his partners;

· is husband/wife, relative or in-law relative, including the fourth degree, of people who are  members of the management board or steering committee or hold shares of the applicant and/or his partners; 

· is husband/wife, relative or in-law relative, including the fourth degree, of people who occupies management positions within the authorities playing the role of applicant or partners, or of people who are members of the team which implements the project.

	7. Which is the estimated start period of the work of the JTS experts?
	The estimated start period is March 2011.



	8. Annex 11. Budget-Model is missing in the award document for JTS.


	Annex 11 Budget-Model was attached. Please be aware that the Annex 11. Budget will be requested only in the second stage of the tender procedure (award stage) from the candidates that were selected during the 1st stage (qualification and selection stage).


DIRECTOR GENERAL

                                              Bogdan RĂILEANU

Întocmit: 
Leonard ENESCU – consilier evaluare-examinare


     
 Vlad FOCSA – consilier evaluare-examinare




